Crime Victims Reparations Board State of Louisiana

JOHN BEL EDWARDS
GOVERNOR



JIM GRAFT
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

BOARD MEETING MINUTES

Tuesday, March 14, 2023

Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement

Member Attendees

Amanda Tonkovich, Audrey Thibodeaux, Carla Shorty, Judy Dupuy, Linda Gautier, Gary "Stitch" Guillory, Tameka White

Member Absentees

Angela Henderson, Catalene Theriot, Laneceya Russ, Lisa Kiper

Staff Attendees

Bob Wertz, Danielle Lax, Jason Eastin, Kristi Ambacher, Jim Craft, Marshall Menou

Guest Attendees

Dr. Erich Duchmann, Natalie Sharp, Katie Hunter-Lowery, Kelley Lipsey, Mary Claire Landry, Stephanie Minto-Gibson, Andrea Howard, Jeddie Smith, Lauryn Sudduth

CALL TO ORDER

Ms. Dupuy called the meeting of the Crime Victims Reparations Board to order at 9:25 a.m.

ROLL CALL

Program Manager Danielle Lax called the roll and confirmed a quorum of members.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM PREVIOUS MEETING

Mr. Guillory made a motion to approve the minutes of the previous meeting. Ms. Thibodeaux seconded the motion and the motion was approved unanimously.

APPROVAL OF EMERGENCY AWARDS

Ms. Shorty made a motion to confirm the emergency awards processed since the previous meeting and to waive repayment of the awards because of undue hardship. Ms. White seconded the motion and the motion was approved unanimously.

Board Minutes

Page 3 of 20

Printed: 3/21/2023 9:18:14 AM

			EMERGENCY
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
ACADIA	ACAD23-001	231034	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Semien-Lewis Mortuary, LLC
CADDO	CADD23-0001	230973	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$300.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to Amber Morell
CADDO	CADD23-0002	231075	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Shreveport Funeral Home & Cremation
CALCASIEU	CALC23-004	231012	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant
CALCASIEU	CALC23-008	231141	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to King's Funeral Home Lake Charles
EAST BATON ROL	JEBAT23-0020	231062	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
EAST BATON ROL	JEBAT23-0021	231068	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
JEFFERSON	JEFF23-002	231138	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant
LAFAYETTE	LAFA23-0001	231093	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Not a Compensable Expense. EMERGENCY Payment of \$0.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE22-296	230485	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE22-881	231119	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE23-011	230903	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE23-012	230985	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to New Orleans Funeral and Cremation Service
ORLEANS	ORLE23-013	230986	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE23-015	231005	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE23-016	231040	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant

Board Minutes

Page 4 of 20

Printed: 3/21/2023 9:18:14 AM

			EMERGENCY
Parish	CVR#	Claim #	Resolution
ORLEANS	ORLE23-017	231032	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE23-018	231033	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Boyd Family Funeral Home
ORLEANS	ORLE23-019	231035	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Craft Funeral Home, Inc.
ORLEANS	ORLE23-020	231037	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Dennis Funeral Home
ORLEANS	ORLE23-021	231038	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Dennis Funeral Home
ORLEANS	ORLE23-022	231039	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE23-024	231081	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE23-025	231094	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE23-027	231109	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE23-028	231120	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE23-029	231137	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Charbonnet-Labat-Glapion Funeral Homes, Inc.
ORLEANS	ORLE23-031	231139	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE23-033	231142	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Professional Funeral Services
ORLEANS	ORLE23-034	231143	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Professional Funeral Services
ST. MARTIN	MART23-005	231140	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$789.91 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM12-019	231064	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$300.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to Claimant

Board Minutes

Page 5 of 20

Printed: 3/21/2023 9:18:14 AM

Board Date: 03/14/2023

			EMERGENCY
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
TANGIPAHOA	TANG23-006	231096	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Harry McKneeley & Son Funeral Home
			FME
Parish	CVR#	Claim #	Resolution
ACADIA	ACAD23-300	231088	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles
			Memorial Hospital
ASCENSION	ASCE23-3000	230991	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ASCENSION	ASCE23-302	231043	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
ASCENSION	ASCE23-303	231115	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
AVOYELLES	AVOY22-313	231087	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to CHRISTUS St. Frances Cabrini Hospital
BIENVILLE	BIEN23-3000	231192	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners of Louisiana
BOSSIER	BOSS23-3002	231168	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners of Louisiana
BOSSIER	BOSS23-3003	231190	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners of Louisiana
CADDO	CADD19-828	200433	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Willis-Knighton Pierremont Health Center
CADDO	CADD23-3009	231169	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners of Louisiana
CADDO	CADD23-3010	231170	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners of Louisiana
CADDO	CADD23-3011	231171	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners of Louisiana
CADDO	CADD23-3012	231172	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners of Louisiana
DudMinutes CN a Dut			

 ${\bf BrdMinutesCNoRpt}$

Board Minutes

Page 6 of 20

Printed: 3/21/2023 9:18:14 AM

FME			
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
CADDO	CADD23-3013	231173	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners of Louisiana
CADDO	CADD23-3014	231176	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners of Louisiana
CADDO	CADD23-3015	231178	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners of Louisiana
CADDO	CADD23-3016	231179	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners of Louisiana
CADDO	CADD23-3017	231180	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners of Louisiana
CADDO	CADD23-3018	231191	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners of Louisiana
CALCASIEU	CALC23-303	231194	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital
CLAIBORNE	CLAI23-3000	231177	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners of Louisiana
DESOTO	DESO23-3000	231175	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners of Louisiana
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT23-326	231014	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON RO	EAST BATON ROU EBAT23-327		Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON ROUEBAT23-328 23		231028	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT23-329	231029	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT23-330	231069	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office

Board Minutes

Page 7 of 20 Printed: 3/21/2023 9:18:14 AM

			FME
Parish	CVR#	Claim #	Resolution
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT23-331	231070	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON ROU EBAT23-332 231071		231071	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT23-333	231072	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT23-334	231117	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT23-335	231118	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT23-336	231145	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT23-337	231147	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT23-338	231148	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON ROUEBAT23-339 231149		231149	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON ROUEBAT23-340 231		231151	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON ROU EBAT23-341 231185		231185	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST CARROLL	ECAR23-300	231042	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$400.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ouachita Parish Coroner's Office
GRANT	GRAN22-302	231200	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$90.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to CHRISTUS St. Frances Cabrini Hospital
JEFFERSON	JEFF23-300	231015	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Jefferson Parish Coroner's Office

Board Minutes

 ${\bf BrdMinutesCNoRpt}$

Page 8 of 20 Printed: 3/21/2023 9:18:14 AM

			FME
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
JEFFERSON	JEFF23-301	231017	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Jefferson Parish Coroner's Office
JEFFERSON	JEFF23-3012	230990	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$35.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF23-3013	231002	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF23-3014	231003	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF23-3015	231004	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF23-3016	231056	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$120.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hope Community Health Center
JEFFERSON	JEFF23-3017	231112	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF23-302	231018	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Jefferson Parish Coroner's Office
JEFFERSON	JEFF23-3023	231187	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Jefferson Parish Coroner's Office
JEFFERSON	JEFF23-303	231019	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Jefferson Parish Coroner's Office
JEFFERSON	JEFF23-304	231020	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Jefferson Parish Coroner's Office
JEFFERSON	JEFF23-305	231021	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Jefferson Parish Coroner's Office
JEFFERSON	JEFF23-306	231022	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Jefferson Parish Coroner's Office
LAFAYETTE	LAFA23-3006	231076	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hearts of Hope
LAFAYETTE	LAFA23-3007	231077	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hearts of Hope
LAFAYETTE	LAFA23-3008	231078	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hearts of Hope
.			

Board Minutes

Page 9 of 20

Board Date: 03/14/2023 9:18:14 AM

			FME
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
LAFAYETTE	LAFA23-3010	231136	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to FMOLHS Billing Services
LAFAYETTE	LAFA23-3010	231165	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hearts of Hope
LAFOURCHE	LAFO23-300	231090	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
LAFOURCHE	LAFO23-3004	230981	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
LAFOURCHE	LAFO23-3005	231010	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to The Haven
LINCOLN	LINC23-301	231036	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$450.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ouachita Parish Coroner's Office
LINCOLN	LINC23-302	231065	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$450.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ouachita Parish Coroner's Office
LINCOLN	LINC23-303	231156	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$450.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ouachita Parish Coroner's Office
LIVINGSTON	LIVI23-300	230983	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
LIVINGSTON	LIVI23-3000	230977	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
LIVINGSTON	LIVI23-305	231045	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
LIVINGSTON	LIVI23-306	231073	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
LIVINGSTON	LIVI23-307	231074	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
LIVINGSTON	LIVI23-308	231153	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge
LIVINGSTON	LIVI23-309	231154	Parish Coroner's Office Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office

Board Minutes

Page 10 of 20

Printed: 3/21/2023 9:18:14 AM

			FME
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
MOREHOUSE	MORE23-300	231106	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$400.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ouachita Parish Coroner's Office
MOREHOUSE	MORE23-301	231160	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$400.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ouachita Parish Coroner's Office
ORLEANS	ORLE22-3052	231051	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$620.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hope Community Health Center
ORLEANS	ORLE22-3053	231054	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$620.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hope Community Health Center
ORLEANS	ORLE22-392	231047	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$495.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hope Community Health Center
ORLEANS	ORLE22-405	231053	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$240.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hope Community Health Center
ORLEANS	ORLE22-619	231057	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$120.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hope Community Health Center
ORLEANS	ORLE23-302	231023	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Jefferson Parish Coroner's Office
ORLEANS	ORLE23-303	231024	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Jefferson Parish Coroner's Office
ORLEANS	ORLE23-304	231025	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Jefferson Parish Coroner's Office
ORLEANS	ORLE23-305	231107	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$550.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Tuscaloosa SAFE Center
ORLEANS	ORLE23-3082	230965	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE23-3084	230970	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE23-3085	230975	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE23-3086	231009	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO

Board Minutes

Page 11 of 20

Board Date: 03/14/2023 9:18:14 AM

			FME
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
ORLEANS	ORLE23-3087	231046	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$240.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hope Community Health Center
ORLEANS	ORLE23-3089	231048	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hope Community Health Center
ORLEANS	ORLE23-3090	231049	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,120.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hope Community Health Center
ORLEANS	ORLE23-3091	231050	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$910.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hope Community Health Center
ORLEANS	ORLE23-3095	231055	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hope Community Health Center
ORLEANS	ORLE23-3097	231058	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,010.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hope Community Health Center
ORLEANS	ORLE23-3098	231059	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$740.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hope Community Health Center
ORLEANS	ORLE23-3099	231060	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$120.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hope Community Health Center
ORLEANS	ORLE23-3100	231080	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE23-3101	231082	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE23-3102	231084	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE23-3103	231086	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE23-3111	231161	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE23-3112	231164	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO

Board Minutes

Page 12 of 20

Printed: 3/21/2023 9:18:14 AM

			FME
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
OTHER	OTHR23-302	231089	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Exceeds Admin Rule Limits. Payment of \$0.00 DENIED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital
OUACHITA	OUAC23-306	231041	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$400.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ouachita Parish Coroner's Office
OUACHITA	OUAC23-307	231146	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$400.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ouachita Parish Coroner's Office
OUACHITA	OUAC23-308	231150	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$400.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ouachita Parish Coroner's Office
OUACHITA	OUAC23-309	231157	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$400.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ouachita Parish Coroner's Office
OUACHITA	OUAC23-310	231158	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$400.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ouachita Parish Coroner's Office
OUACHITA	OUAC23-311	231159	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$400.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ouachita Parish Coroner's Office
OUACHITA	OUAC23-312	231195	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$400.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ouachita Parish Coroner's Office
OUACHITA	OUAC23-313	231196	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$400.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ouachita Parish Coroner's Office
RAPIDES	RAPI23-301	231066	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to CHRISTUS St. Frances Cabrini Hospital
RAPIDES	RAPI23-302	231199	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to CHRISTUS St. Frances Cabrini Hospital
ST. BERNARD	BERN23-3003	231052	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,120.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hope Community Health Center
ST. CHARLES	CHAR23-3006	230979	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ST. HELENA	HELE23-3000	231111	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$588.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ST. JAMES	JAME23-300	231116	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office

Board Minutes

Page 13 of 20

Board Date: 03/14/2023 9:18:14 AM

			FME
Parish	CVR#	Claim #	Resolution
ST. JOHN THE BA	JOHN23-3001	231091	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$307.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM22-358	231204	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to St. Tammany Health System
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM22-359	231205	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to St. Tammany Health System
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM23-300	230997	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM23-3000	230982	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM23-3008	230976	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM23-3011	230994	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$476.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM23-3012	230996	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM23-3013	231000	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Children's Hospital Care Center
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM23-3014	230993	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$476.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM23-3019	230988	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM23-302	230989	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$476.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM23-3021	230978	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM23-3022	230980	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM23-3026	230992	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM23-3032	230999	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO

Board Minutes

Page 14 of 20

Printed: 3/21/2023 9:18:14 AM

Board Date: 03/14/2023

			FME
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM23-3034	231007	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM23-3035	231008	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM23-3036	231011	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM23-3037	231031	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM23-3038	231092	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM23-3039	231110	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM23-304	231202	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to St. Tammany Health System
TANGIPAHOA	TANG23-3002	230998	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
TANGIPAHOA	TANG23-3006	231083	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$582.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
TANGIPAHOA	TANG23-3006	231103	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
TANGIPAHOA	TANG23-3007	231085	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$582.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
TANGIPAHOA	TANG23-3007	231104	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
TANGIPAHOA	TANG23-3008	231098	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
TANGIPAHOA	TANG23-3009	231099	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
TANGIPAHOA	TANG23-301	230984	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$476.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
TANGIPAHOA	TANG23-3010	231100	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
TANGIPAHOA	TANG23-3011	231102	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO

BrdMinutesCNoRpt

Board Minutes

Page 15 of 20

Printed: 3/21/2023 9:18:14 AM

Board	Date:	03/14/2023	;
--------------	-------	------------	---

TERREBONNE TERR23-300 231026 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Jefferson Parish Coronar's Office TERREBONNE TERR23-3005 230987 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$307.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO TERREBONNE TERR23-3006 231104 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$307.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO TERREBONNE TERR23-3007 231184 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to The Haven UNION UNIO23-300 231152 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ouachita Parish Coronar's Office VERMILION VERM23-3001 231030 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hearts of Hope VERMILION VERM23-3002 231079 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hearts of Hope VERNON VERN23-300 231197 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$450.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hearts of Hope VERNON VERN23-301 231198 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$450.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Vernon Parish Coronar's Office WASHINGTON WASH23-300 231095 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Vernon Parish Coronar's Office WEBS23-3001 231174 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO WASHINGTON WASH23-300 231097 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners of Louislana WEBS23-3001 231174 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$300.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners of Louislana WEST BATON RO WBAT23-301 23103 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$300.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coronar's Offic	FME.			
Peyment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Jefferson Parish Coroner's Office TERREBONNE TERR23-3005 TERREBONNE TERR23-3006 TERREBONNE TERR23-3006 TERREBONNE TERR23-3007 TERREBONNE TERREBONNE TERR23-3007 TER	Parish	CVR#	Claim #	Resolution
TERREBONNE TERR23-3006 231001 Claim Eligibility APPROVED or Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO Payment of \$307.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO TERREBONNE TERR23-3007 231184 Claim Eligibility APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to The Haven UNION UNIO23-300 231152 Claim Eligibility APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ouachita Parish Coroner's Office Payment of \$400.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ouachita Parish Coroner's Office Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hearts of Hope VERMILION VERM23-3002 231079 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$400.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hearts of Hope Payment of \$400.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hearts of Hope Payment of \$400.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hearts of Hope Payment of \$400.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Vernon Parish Coroner's Office Payment of \$400.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Vernon Parish Coroner's Office Payment of \$400.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Vernon Parish Coroner's Office Payment of \$400.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO WASHINGTON WASH23-3002 231097 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$301.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO WASHINGTON WEBS23-3001 231174 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners of Louisiana Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners of Louisiana Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners of Louisiana Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners of Louisiana Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Paris	TERREBONNE	TERR23-300	231026	Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Jefferson Parish
Payment of \$307.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO TERREBONNE TERRE3-3007 TERRE3-3007 TERRE3-3007 TERRE3-3007 TERRE3-3007 TERREBONNE TERRE3-3007 TERREBONNE TERRESONNE TERRESON TERRESON TER	TERREBONNE	TERR23-3005	230987	•
UNION UNIO23-300 231152 Claim Eligibility APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to The Haven VERMILION VERM23-3001 231030 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$400.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ouachita Parish Coroner's Office VERMILION VERM23-3001 231030 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hearts of Hope VERMILION VERM23-3002 231079 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hearts of Hope VERNON VERN23-300 231197 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$490.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Vernon Parish Coroner's Office WASHINGTON WASH23-300 231198 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Vernon Parish Coroner's Office WASHINGTON WASH23-3002 231097 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO WASHINGTON WASH23-3001 231174 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO WEBSTER WEBS23-3001 231174 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners of Louisiana WEBSTER WEBS23-3002 231189 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners of Louisiana WEBSTER WEBS23-3001 231174 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners of Louisiana WEBSTER WEBS23-3002 23103 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office WEST BATON RO WBAT23-301 231067 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office STANDARD	TERREBONNE	TERR23-3006	231001	•
Payment of \$400.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ouachita Parish Coroner's Office VERMILION VERM23-3001 Za1030 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hearts of Hope VERMILION VERM23-3002 Za1079 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hearts of Hope VERNON VERN23-300 Za1197 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$490.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Vernon Parish Coroner's Office VERNON VERN23-301 Za1198 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$490.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Vernon Parish Coroner's Office VERNON WASH23-300 Za1097 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO WASHINGTON WASH23-3002 Za1097 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO WEBSTER WEBS23-3001 Za1174 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners of Louisiana WEBSTER WEBS23-3002 Za1198 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners of Louisiana WEST BATON RO WBAT23-300 Za1067 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office WEST BATON RO WBAT23-301 Za1067 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office STANDARD	TERREBONNE	TERR23-3007	231184	-
Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hearts of Hope VERMILION VERM23-3002 231079 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hearts of Hope VERNON VERN23-300 231197 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$490.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Vernon Parish Coroner's Office VERNON VERN23-301 231198 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$490.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Vernon Parish Coroner's Office WASHINGTON WASH23-300 WASH23-3002 Z31097 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO WASHINGTON WEBS23-3001 Z31174 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO WEBSTER WEBS23-3002 Z31189 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners of Louisiana WEBSTER WEBS23-3002 Z31189 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners of Louisiana Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners of Louisiana WEST BATON RO WBAT23-301 Z31067 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office WEST BATON RO WBAT23-301 Z31067 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office STANDARD	UNION	UNIO23-300	231152	Payment of \$400.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ouachita Parish
Payment of \$1,600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hearts of Hope VERNON VERN23-300 231197 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$490.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Vernon Parish Coroner's Office VERNON VERN23-301 231198 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$490.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Vernon Parish Coroner's Office WASHINGTON WASH23-300 230995 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO WASHINGTON WASH23-3002 231097 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO WEBSTER WEBS23-3001 231174 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners of Louisiana WEBSTER WEBS23-3002 231189 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners of Louisiana WEST BATON RO WBAT23-300 231013 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office WEST BATON RO WBAT23-301 231067 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office STANDARD	VERMILION	VERM23-3001	231030	5 ,
Payment of \$490.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Vernon Parish Coroner's Office VERNON VERN23-301 231198 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$490.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Vernon Parish Coroner's Office WASHINGTON WASH23-300 230995 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO WASHINGTON WASH23-3002 231097 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO WEBSTER WEBS23-3001 231174 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners of Louisiana WEBSTER WEBS23-3002 231189 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners of Louisiana WEST BATON RO WBAT23-300 231013 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office WEST BATON RO WBAT23-301 231067 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office STANDARD	VERMILION	VERM23-3002	231079	• .
Payment of \$490.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Vernon Parish Coroner's Office WASHINGTON WASH23-300 231097 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO WASHINGTON WASH23-3002 231097 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO WEBSTER WEBS23-3001 231174 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners of Louisiana WEBSTER WEBS23-3002 231189 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners of Louisiana WEST BATON RO WBAT23-300 231013 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office WEST BATON RO WBAT23-301 231067 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office STANDARD	VERNON	VERN23-300	231197	Payment of \$490.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Vernon Parish
Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO WASHINGTON WASH23-3002 231097 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO WEBSTER WEBS23-3001 231174 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners of Louisiana WEBSTER WEBS23-3002 231189 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners of Louisiana WEST BATON RO WBAT23-300 231013 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office WEST BATON RO WBAT23-301 231067 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office STANDARD	VERNON	VERN23-301	231198	Payment of \$490.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Vernon Parish
Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO WEBSTER WEBS23-3001 231174 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners of Louisiana WEBSTER WEBS23-3002 231189 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners of Louisiana WEST BATON RO WBAT23-300 231013 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office WEST BATON RO WBAT23-301 231067 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office STANDARD	WASHINGTON	WASH23-300	230995	• .
Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners of Louisiana WEBSTER WEBS23-3002 231189 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners of Louisiana WEST BATON RO WBAT23-300 231013 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office WEST BATON RO WBAT23-301 231067 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office STANDARD	WASHINGTON	WASH23-3002	231097	÷ .
Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners of Louisiana WEST BATON RO WBAT23-300 231013 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office WEST BATON RO WBAT23-301 231067 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office STANDARD	WEBSTER	WEBS23-3001	231174	Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse
Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office WEST BATON RO WBAT23-301 231067 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office STANDARD	WEBSTER	WEBS23-3002	231189	Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse
WEST BATON RO WBAT23-301 231067 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office STANDARD	WEST BATON RO	WBAT23-300	231013	Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge
STANDARD	WEST BATON RO	WBAT23-301	231067	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge
Parish CVR # Claim # Resolution	Parish	CVR#	Claim #	Resolution

Board Minutes

Page 16 of 20

Printed: 3/21/2023 9:18:15 AM

			STANDARD
Parish	CVR#	Claim #	Resolution
ASCENSION	ASCE23-001	230870	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,665.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Brazier-Watson Funeral Home
BEAUREGARD	BEAU22-102	230814	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
BEAUREGARD	BEAU23-0001	230938	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$3,196.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Chaddick Funeral Home
CADDO	CADD19-828	231206	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$27.33 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Claimant Payment of \$322.64 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Claimant Payment of \$451.55 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Red River Consultants Payment of \$75.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Claimant Payment of \$188.46 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Cross Lake Emergency Group LLC
CADDO	CADD22-0011	231063	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Good Samaritan Funeral Home
CADDO	CADD22-0035	222404	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Good Samaritan Funeral Home
CADDO	CADD22-0044	222930	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
CALCASIEU	CALC21-602	220864	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$80.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to Claimant
CALCASIEU	CALC21-603	220862	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$70.63 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to Claimant Payment of \$55.23 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to Claimant
CALCASIEU	CALC22-037	230504	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Lack of Cooperation. Payment of \$0.00 DENIED for MEDICAL to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital
CALCASIEU	CALC22-039	230569	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
CALCASIEU	CALC22-370	231095	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,572.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant Payment of \$19.91 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Memorial Medical Group Payment of \$461.70 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Claimant Payment of \$290.46 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Memorial Medical Group
CALCASIEU	CALC23-001	230737	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.

Board Minutes

Page 17 of 20

Board Date: 03/14/2023 9:18:15 AM

			STANDARD
Parish	CVR#	Claim #	Resolution
EAST BATON F	ROU EBAT22-0022	221305	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
EAST BATON F	ROU EBAT22-0075	221852	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$546.67 APPROVED for MEDICAL to FMOLHS Billing Services
EAST BATON F	ROU EBAT22-0081	221904	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,801.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
EAST BATON F	ROU EBAT22-0093	222038	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
EAST BATON F	ROU EBAT22-0096	222052	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$3,660.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
EAST BATON F	ROU EBAT22-0120	222540	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
EAST BATON F	ROU EBAT22-0134	222694	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$2,981.46 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Stevens Funeral Home
EAST BATON F	ROU EBAT22-0139	231155	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
EAST BATON F	ROU EBAT22-0162	222950	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$200.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Resting Place Funeral Home Payment of \$4,300.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
EAST BATON F	ROU EBAT22-0167	230001	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Hall Davis & Sons Funeral Service, LLC
EAST BATON F	ROU EBAT22-0173	230095	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
EAST BATON F	ROU EBAT22-0186	230285	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
EAST BATON F	ROU EBAT22-0187	231186	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
EAST BATON F	ROU EBAT22-0197	230412	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,235.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
EAST BATON F	ROU EBAT22-0198	230422	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
EAST BATON F	ROU EBAT22-0202	230466	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
EAST BATON F	ROU EBAT22-123	222567	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$3,950.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
BrdMinutesCNoRpt			

Board Minutes

Board Date: 03/14/2023

Page 18 of 20 Printed: 3/21/2023 9:18:15 AM

STANDARD			
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
LAFAYETTE	LAFA22-0022	230788	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE16-089	161265	Claim Eligibility DENIED - No Pecuniary Loss. Payment of \$0.00 DENIED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE20-027	201349	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
ORLEANS	ORLE20-028	201350	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
ORLEANS	ORLE20-044	201580	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$0.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to LCMC Health - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE20-128	201931	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
ORLEANS	ORLE20-148	210308	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
ORLEANS	ORLE20-209	202038	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
ORLEANS	ORLE20-217	202123	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
ORLEANS	ORLE20-223	202161	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
ORLEANS	ORLE20-234	202160	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
ORLEANS	ORLE20-235	202156	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
ORLEANS	ORLE22-042	221507	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE22-068	221762	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE22-885	231292	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$14,000.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant

Board Minutes

Board Date: 03/14/2023

Page 19 of 20 Printed: 3/21/2023 9:18:15 AM

STANDARD			
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
ST. CHARLES	CHAR22-0030	222902	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,579.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant Payment of \$46.34 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant Payment of \$900.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant Payment of \$0.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ST. CHARLES	CHAR22-0042	230330	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
ST. CHARLES	CHAR22-0050	230954	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
ST. CHARLES	CHAR22-0051	230955	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
ST. CHARLES	CHAR22-0052	230956	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
ST. CHARLES	CHAR22-0053	230957	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM20-006	210271	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM22-006	231006	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$74.76 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant Payment of \$1,450.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant Payment of \$1,797.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
WINN	ZZZZ22-179	222988	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$15,000.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant

Board Minutes Page 20 of 20
Printed: 3/21/2023 9:18:15 AM

Board Date: 03/14/2023

ADJOURNMENT / OTHER BUSINESS

Ms. Dupuy invited public comments to be addressed to the board.

Lauryn Sudduth from the Louisiana Attorney General's Office gave a brief training on Open Meeting Laws.

Ms. Shorty made a motion to amend the agenda to review mental health claims first under New Applications. Ms. White seconded the motion and the motion was passed unanimously.

The CVR Board continued on reviewing new applications, in order of the agenda that was presented.

Staff was asked to have the board solicit an opinion from the Board of Ethics. Mr. Guillory made a motion to seek an opinion from the Board of Ethics. Ms. Shorty seconded the motion. Ms. Tonkovich opposed. This item will be discussed further at the April 11th Board Meeting.

The Board agreed to schedule the next meeting for April 11, 2023 at 9:00 a.m.

Ms. Gautier made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Mr. Guillory seconded the motion. Ms. Dupuy adjourned the meeting at 11:07 a.m.

CVR Action: The board approved 212 payments.

EXPLANATION: As approved at the 3/14/2023 meeting, the CVR Board requests the LCLE Fiscal Department to prepare 212 claims for checks totaling \$244,139.14 as specified in the summary below.

SUMMARY:

FME FUNDS: 175 CLAIMS; \$99,75691 JRI FUNDS: 37 CLAIMS; \$144,382.23 TOTALS: 212 CLAIMS; \$244,139.14

> AVERAGE PER CLAIM: FME: \$570.03 JRI: \$3,902.22